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October 26, 2012 

The Honorable Leon Panetta 
Secretary of Defense 
I I 00 Defense Pentagon 
Washing1on, DC 2030 1-11 00 

The Honorable Eric H. Holder, Jr. 
Attorney General ofthe United States 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20530-000 I 

The Honorable David H. Petraeus 
Director of the Central T ntelligence Agency 
Central Intelligence Agency 
Washington, DC 205 11 

Dear Secretary Panetta, Director Petraeus and Attorney General Holder: 

We are writing to you to request the immediate declassification of all surveillance video 
in and around the U.S. Consulate in Benghazi fo r the two days -- September II and 12,201 2-­
that it and related U.S. faci lities were under attack. It has been reported that the Department of 
Defense, the Central Intelligence Agency, and the Department of State had assets, both air- and 
ground-based, that recorded the events of those l~lleful days, and we understand that video is now 
in the possession of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and has been classified Top Secret. 

Tt is vitally important that the American people know all ofthe facts surrounding the 
attack in Benghazi last month, and this surveillance video can shed important light on the nature 
of the attack and what kind of response could have been effecti ve while it was ongoing. Many of 
our constituents are demanding answers to these and other important questions, we need the best 
poss ible information to ful fi ll our responsibilities to our fellow citizens. We therefore request 
that you declassi fy this video immediately. 

United States Senator Uni ted States Senator 
Lindsey Gral1am 
United States Senator 




